
 

 

 

 

 

 

Letter
In terms of Section 27(18) of the National Heritage Resources Act (Act 25 of 1999)

Attention: Mr André Kowalewski
Drakenstein Municipality
Civic Centre
Berg River Boulevard
Paarl
7646

The application is for a S27 permit to allow geotechnical testing at three locations near the eastern
boundary of Farm 1341, Daljosafat. The geotechnical testing is required for the new Leliefontein (Paarl)
to Conmarine (Wellington) water pipeline and will take place within an existing pipeline servitude using
a tracked excavator, to a depth of approximately -3.5 m. Western Cape.

Dear Mr Gribble, 

Thank you for your permit application to monitor geotechnical test excavations at three (3) localities near
the eastern boundary of Farm 1341, Daljosafat. It is noted that each test test will be to a depth of 3.5 meters. 

SAHRA has reviewed your permit application and decided to approved it. 

We wish you every success with this project.

Should you have any further queries, please contact the designated official using the case number quoted
above in the case header.

Yours faithfully

________________________________________ 
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Phillip Hine
Manager: Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorites Unit
South African Heritage Resources Agency

ADMIN:
Direct URL to case: http://www.sahra.org.za/node/533187
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